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14th Nnov

Sir,

I have to acknowledge thomong5416

of your letter of the 30th ustimor relation

to Mr Agent Mackay's appelication

for a proce of sand at Irand Rapirsto

in which de has made entar¬

improvements; and to inform

you that I am advised by the Don

paitment of Interior that inaonse

as these are noo Townshipp Senveys

Shenyet, Mrr. Mackeey should south

a sstact of the possition of his Move

to enable that Department to dovl

with the matter.

I samme,

Sir,

James F. Guham Esqr  Cyua Chills Suvant

A. CawsaghIndian Supt

Dequnty of the Suget Coue

" Winnsiepeg
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